Proposed Minutes of June 14, 2021

The Ossineke Township Board met in Regular Session, at the Ossineke Twp. Hall. Supervisor Lobert called the meeting to order, at 7:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Board Members present were: Supervisor Kenneth Lobert, Clerk Jo'Lee S Dorie, Treasurer Denise Schultz, and Trustee Randy Fairbanks and Trustee Jerry Leschinger. Also present were: Kevin Grulke, Harry Krentz, and Amy Roznowski.

The minutes of May 10, 2021 were approved as corrected.

The Treasurer reported balances on hand as of June 1, 2021 as follows:

\$538,275.22 in the General Fund \$1,171.68 in the Liquor Fund \$11,865.70 in the Fire Protection & Equipment Fund \$1,671.84 in the Trust and Agency

Treasurer report filed as read.

BOARD OF APPEALS:

Supervisor Lobert gave us an update on the Glyde Hollington variance. The Board of Appeals meeting will be held on June 30, 2021 at 7:30.

CITIZENS:

Harry Krentz reminded the board that he would like the address sign for the Hubbard Lake Cemetery. Kevin Grulke has concerns regarding the short term rentals, mining, gravel pits etc. laws that are in the house right now and how it will affect our governing the township. Discussion followed. Supervisor Lobert encouraged everyone to call the State Representative.

ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER:

1 zoning permit issued. Randy informed the board on a blight complaint he received on Lakeshore Drive with a junk truck on property. The property owner said she will get it cleaned up. Randy also received a blight complaint on Karen Kleve (Kleve Farm) there is an old mobile home on the property not fit for habitation. Randy updated us on Chris LaPlante who received an agriculture exemption for building permit. It appears that this building is now being used as an auto repair business. Randy informed him that he will need a special use permit which will need to go through the Planning Commission. Randy updated the board on the Brown property by North End Park. Randy will be sending him another copy of the ordinance but said that it looks good at this time. Discussion on Robert Stones property. Board agreed to have Randy contact our attorney, Tim Gulden for advice on next steps. Randy also made a request to get the Zoning book updated to remove the section regarding blight now that we have a standalone ordinance.

PLANNING COMMISSION:

None

COPY MACHINE:

Lobert informed the board that we received a another quote on a new copy/scanner machine for the township. Lobert and Dorie will discuss further.

MEETINGS:

Lobert let the board know there will be an Assessors class that will be held on June 24, 2021 via Zoom. Schultz moved, Fairbanks supported, **CARRIED**, to pay all expenses for Supervisor Lobert to attend.

CEMETERY DEED:

Supervisor Lobert, Treasurer Schultz, and Clerk Dorie signed a Cemetery deed for Hugh and Sharon Jack.

BILLS

Schultz moved, Fairbanks supported, CARRIED, to pay all bills presented 11598-11617.

ADJOURNMENT:

Leschinger moved, Schultz supported, CARRIED, to adjourn at 7:56 p.m.

Jo'Lee S Dorie Township Clerk